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23 September 2015 
 
To Whom It May Concern 
 
Reginal Maude Ltd. 
 
We presently arrange insurance on behalf of the above and can confirm cover as follows: - 
 
Employers Liability 
 
Insurer :  Electrical Contractors 
Policy Number :  5 CCI 1090010617 
Period of Insurance :  30 September 2015 to 29 September 2016 
Limit of Indemnity :  £10,000,000 Any One Claim 
 
Public and Products Liability 
 
Insurer :  Electrical Contractors 
Policy Number :  5 CCI 1090010617 
Period of Insurance :  30 September 2015 to 29 September 2016 
Limit of Indemnity 
 

:  £10,000,000 Any One Claim restricted to Any One Period of 
Insurance in respect of Products claims 

 
Contractors All Risks 
 
Insurer :  Allianz 
Policy Number :  53/NT/15950308 
Period of Insurance :  30 September 2015 to 29 September 2016 
Limits of Indemnity :  £ 500,000 Any One Contract Site 

£ 50,000 Hired in Plant 
 
Professional Indemnity 
 
Insurer :  Markel 
Policy Number :  A23301/0913 
Period of Insurance :  30 September 2015 to 29 September 2016 
Limit of Indemnity :  £2,000,000 Any One Claim and in the aggregate. 
 
We confirm that the Liability and Contractors All Risk policies contain an automatic indemnity to any principal on 
whose behalf our clients are carrying out work. A Heat Work Away Exclusion applies to the Public / Products 
Liability insurance. 
 
These statements have been made in good faith and are a resume of the insurance cover in force, which is 
subject to the full terms and conditions of the policy. We accept no responsibility whatsoever for any inadvertent 
or negligent act, error or omission on our part in preparing these statements or for any loss, damage or expense 
thereby occasioned to any recipient of this letter. 
 
Should the insurance cover be cancelled, assigned or changed in any way during the period of insurance neither 
we, nor insurers, accept any obligation to notify any recipient. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Liz Brown FCII 
Account Executive 


